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Good morning/afternoon,

Below you will see the link that you will need to use to access your Statewide Voter List that you
have requested with our office. Please keep in mind the link will expire in 5 days so please download
and save the list to your desired device. | have attached a copy of the paid invoice for your records. If
you have any questions, please let me know.

I voter st 11022022

Thank you,

Taylor Royster

Elections Department

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
Ph: 515-725-0180

taylor.royster@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From:-Voter Reference Foundation-@voterreferencefoundation.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 10:10 AM

To: Royster, Taylor <Taylor.Royster@sos.iowa.gov>

Cc:- Voter Reference Foundation -@voterreferencefoundation.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Order Voter List

Hello Taylor,

Happy Election Day! Thank you for checking with us first. Please proceed with running the card for
$1,117.00. Please also send a receipt for our records.

Thanks so much,

Voter Reference Foundation VETER
844-302-2109 (Office) REFERENCE ==
data@voterreferencefoundtion.com FOUNDATION
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